HISTORY OF NORTHVIEW ALLIANCE CHURCH
There was a time when the current Northview Alliance Church building was alone at the very north end of Wooster.  There was no retail.  There was Northview Alliance Church and there was corn surrounding the church building.  That was it and that was in 1968.
 
But the roots of Northview go further back than that.  The church started with a tent near the intersection of South Market and West Henry streets in downtown Wooster.  A photo from that gathering in July 1941 shows Frances Barger, whose family would eventually provide the Burbank Road land for the current building, in front of the tent and a sign that read, in part, “Evangelical crusade…you can’t afford to miss this.”  From the tent, the congregation moved for a short time to a storefront on East Liberty Street near the foot of Beall Avenue and by 1942 had established itself in a remodeled retail building at North Columbus and Saybolt Avenues.
 
Although times and buildings have changed, the commitment and teachings of the church have not changed.  The motto on our cornerstone reads “for God’s glory, by God’s grace” and is still a guiding tenet. 
 
In July 1941, Rev. John Nussbaum (then pastor of the Alliance Church in the Brooklyn area of Cleveland) furnished a tent which was erected on the north side of West Henry Street, just west of Market Street.
 
Rev. Edmund Schumacher and wife, with Kenneth Duncan as song leader, held nightly evangelistic services until the middle of August.  Rev. Nussbaum came in from Cleveland two or three times a week to help in the services.  In August a room was rented at 507 East Liberty Street.  This was a storefront building.
 
Ref. Schumacher left Wooster on September 1, 1941 to return to St. Paul Bible College to complete his education and Rev. R. W. Hubaker was appointed to take charge of the work.  In December 1941, Rev. Hubaker was transferred to Zanesville, Ohio.  At that time Rev. Gerald Hayes of Mt. Vernon was appointed as Pastor of the Wooster Church.  It was during Rev. Hayes’ ministry on October 21, 1942 that the church was fully organized and adopted the constitution as a Christian & Missionary Alliance Church.  There were ten charter members.
 
On December 1, 1942 a building, formerly a grocery store - was leased at 344 North Columbus Ave.  On December 6, 1942 dedication services were held with the message being brought by Rev. D.S. Yount, pastor of the Orrville, Ohio Christian & Missionary Alliance Church.  On March 1, 1944, Rev. Hayes resigned as pastor to go to Hollidays Cove WV and in June 1944, Rev. T.K. Kulaga, a 1943 graduate of Nyack Bible College, accepted a call to the church as pastor, serving until August 25, 1946 when he accepted a call as pastor to the Harrison, Ohio, Christian & Missionary Alliance Church.
 
In January 1947, Rev. D. Hayes Permar accepted a call as pastor and served until his death in November 1953.  It was during Rev. Permar’s ministry that the building on North Columbus Ave. was purchased and remodeled.  Dedicatory services were held for the remodeled building on October 12, 1947.  Rev. W.A. Pruett from Akron, Ohio preached the dedicatory sermon.
Rev. Levoy Taylor came to Wooster from Newark, Ohio in March of 1954 and served as pastor until June of 1960.  It was during the ministry of Rev. L. Taylor that the church began to experience more rapid numerical growth.
 
In 1960 Rev. Conrad Heidel came to serve the church as pastor.  He served until January of 1964.  During the ministry of Rev. Heidel the church on Columbus Avenue was again remodeled.
 
Rev. Lowell Steiner came to the church as pastor in May, 1964 and served until November, 1969, when he accepted a call to go to the Christian & Missionary Alliance Church in Newton, Iowa.  The congregation continued to grow during the ministry of Rev. Steiner until there was the need for larger facilities for both worship and Sunday School classes.  A new church was built on Burbank Road and was dedicated as The Northview Church of the Christian and Missionary Alliance on February 2, 1969.  The land on which the new church was built was a portion of the home farm of Mr. & Mrs. H.H. Barger, faithful members of the church until their deaths.  The land was purchased from the Bargers’ granddaughter and husband, Mr. and Mrs. Peter Frankenstein.  The new church building was made from pre-fabricated units by Unified Structures of Mt. Clemens, Michigan.  The 94x40 sanctuary would seat 300.  The Education Wing was 60x40.  The exterior and finishing was then done locally at a cost of $110,000.  (At this time the Isaly’s Restaurant Sunday menu was a choice of Fried Chicken, Baked Cubed Steak, Roast Turkey, or Short Ribs for $1.35.  All dinners included 2 sides, roll and butter, coffee and refills were free.  Wayne County National Bank was paying 5% on 6 month CD’s.)
 
Rev. R. Allen McVicker came to serve as pastor in the early part of 1970.  He served as pastor until February 1973, when he accepted a call to the Christian and Missionary Alliance Church in Bridgeton, Maine.
 
On May 1, 1973, pastor Donald L. Mays came to Wooster.  In 1974 Pastor Mays and the Executive Committee of the church made a study of our growth over the last twenty-five years.  As a result of this study the Executive Committee set some 1 year and 5 year goals for our church and also recommended to the congregation that we consider building an educational wing to our church to take care of our present growth and anticipated future growth.  This was approved by the congregation and the Ground Breaking Ceremony was conducted on August 17, 1975 with construction beginning on the new building the following morning.  The new wing was dedicated on June 6, 1976 with the District Superintendent Rev. Neil Fye bringing the dedicatory message. Rev. Donald Mays left in 1985 to answer the call to pastor a C&MA church in Minnesota.  He is now retired in Richmond Kentucky.
 
Rev. David Goodin came to Northview in 1985.  The church experienced growth during his time here and he answered the call to his home church in Morgantown West Virginia.  Rev. Goodin has served as the Corporate Secretary of the C&MA and also currently serves as a chaplain and director of employee care at MEPCO, LLC. He is also the Pastor at Cherry Tree Alliance Church in Morgantown.
 
In 1990 Rev. Kenneth Furl accepted a call as pastor and served until 1999.  Under his leadership the church mortgage was paid off.  He took the call to serve at Missionary Aviation Fellowship.  He now is the Legacy Planner for the C&MA.
 
In 2000 Rev. Regis Sullivan accepted the call to pastor at Northview.  Under his leadership the music ministry expanded, the church Bylaws were updated and the Children’s Safe Place Policy was adapted.  Rev. Sullivan retired in 2010 and moved to Lynchburg West Virginia.
 
In November of 2010, Rev. Geno Colarusso accepted the call to Pastor at Northview.  Formerly Pastor Colarusso served 16 years with Youth for Christ in Cleveland and Toledo, and as Associate at First Alliance Church, Toledo.  Under his leadership there has been a continued emphasis on preaching, Bible Study, Men’s Discipleship and prayer.  Many building updates and renovations have taken place and the congregation has grown.
 
